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C DIGO          Sales catalogue for Spring Head Hall, Anlaby, Hull           1870 
 
Accession number: 10/63 
 
Historical Background: The building is first mentioned in 1676 and  is one of the oldest in 
Anlaby. It was sometimes called the White House. Samuel Lighfoot, a Hull solicitor who had 
substantial dealings with the Hull Dock Company lived in the house until around 1867. 
Edward Burwell lived there from 1872. In 1929 Hull City Council bought the estate and the 
building has since been used as the club house for Springhead Golf Club 
 
Custodial history: Passed to the depositor by a correspondent on the family history website 
RootsTalk 
 
Extent: 1 item 
 
Related material: For records relating to Samuel Lightfoot see under C DFL and  
C DMX/296. The City Council's minutes for the Parks and Burials Committe will include 
details of the golf club 
 
Access conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader 
 
C DIGO/1 Sales catalogue for Spring Head Hall, Anlaby, Hull 

1 item 
19-20 Sep 1870 

 


